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From: Bob Wellington [mailto:rwellington@agrimark.net]  
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2016 12:20 PM 
To: Rasmussen Erik 
Cc: Fredericks Peter; jrutherford@dfamilk.com; Ed Townley; Ed Pcolar; Robert Stoddart; Scott Werme; Jeffrey 
Saforek; Neal Rea; cobardairy@gmail.com; Quadros Steven; Leon Graves (Leon_Graves@stalbanscooperative.com); 
Harner, Tim; Pickard, Kimberly; Gloria Little; Denise DiMento; Lorrie Curtis; ehollon@dfamilk.com 
Subject: DFA Request to grant temporary procedures to allow milk disposed of at the farm to retain pool eligibility 

Mr. Erik Rasmussen, Market Administrator 
Northeast Federal Milk Marketing Order 
89 South Street 
Boston, MA  02111‐2671 

   November 7, 2016 

Dear Mr. Rasmussen, 

Agri‐Mark Dairy Cooperative supports the Dairy Farmers of America request of October 27, 2016 for your office to 
grant temporary procedures to allow milk disposed of at the farm to retain pool eligibility during the period of 
11/22/2016 to 01/09/2017. 

Orderly marketing of producer milk in the Northeast Federal Order has been a severe challenge in the past two years 
as milk produced and marketed in the Northeast Milk marketing area has exceeded the regional dairy plant capacity 
necessary to process that milk during key times of the year.  This problem has been further exacerbated  by the 
unavailability of surplus plant capacity in nearby regions that have served as an outlet for Northeast milk in the past.

Cooperatives like Agri‐Mark, DFA, Upstate Niagara, St. Albans and others have worked hard to maintain orderly 
marketing of milk in the Northeast Federal Order.  This has come as a substantial cost as milk has been dumped at 
the farm, surplus dairy products, such as condensed skim milk, have been sold at large losses and farmer investment 
at balancing and manufacturing plants has been increased at a time of great financial stress for cooperative farm 
families. 

The burden of this orderly marketing costs have fallen disproportionately on cooperative members via reduced net 
returns from their plant and business investments, reduced over‐order premiums and even direct member 
assessments.  Agri‐Mark members have experienced the first two impacts but have been able to avoid the third. 

We believe the Northeast dairy industry should consider implementing market service payments under the Federal 
Order to deal with these ongoing problems.  We expect to join with other cooperatives that are already considering 
this option and submit a proposal to your office in the near future. 

In the meantime, we support the DFA request for your office to grant temporary procedures to allow milk disposed 
of at the farm to retain pool eligibility. 

Sincerely yours, 
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Robert D. Wellington 
Sr. Vice President for Economics, Communications and Legislative Affairs 
Agri‐Mark Dairy Cooperative 
Andover, Massachusetts 
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disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have 
received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. Please note that any views or 
opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of 
the company. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of 
viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this 
email. 


